Deep Cut LLC 22 West Pit
Permit # M-2017-032 2020 Annual Report

Notes: Please refer to the 2020 Annual Report Map for the location of areas discussed below.

8. The total disturbance at the mine is 38.35 acres +. This disturbance came from when the mine
was operated under another permit#M-1977-560. There are 2 areas considered pre-Law
disturbance area (yellow) that need no reclamation unless re-disturbed, and an old Industrial area
(brown) on the west side that just needs grading if mining ends. No new mining was done this year,
we continued to removed material from stockpiles in the old plant site area. Mining continued on
areas previously disturbed by. The following list outlines the various areas of disturbance at the
mine in 2020.

DESCRIPTION ACRES
Pre Law disturbed area 10.9 (yellow)
Industrigl grea 17.4 (brown)
Lake area 12.7 (blue)
Future mining area 0.95 (orange)

9. We removed material stockpiles that were in place when the permit was issued. If gravel
extraction resumes it will be on the divider between the two lakes on the southwest side of the
mine. We expect to start removing the material between the 2 lakes this year if the demand for
material increases. This would open 0.95 acres or more.

10. No reclamation is required at this time.

13. The lake perimeters slopes on the east, north and west sides were graded when we ook over
the permit. The old plant site area has no topsoil nor was any reserved prior to permitting.

14. Tamarisk control was done from May 1 -15th 2020 on the old Plant Site this year using
mechanical methods to dig or cut the plants. Spraying was also done in some areas not accessible
by equipment using Rifle @ 1 Pint/ac and Madog @ 1quart/ac. A copy of an e-mail to Mr. Daniel
Cunningham documenting the weed control efforts is attached for the file.

15. Only the lake shores created after mining ends are the only areas that need topsoil. The old
Plant Site area does not need resoiling since this area was used as an industrial area since the
1960's and topsoil is not available for resoiling the area.

19. Current Bond Amount $16,548.00. The bond evaluated by the Division on 1/24/2020 and
determined to be sufficient.
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From: "Chris Tomky" <tomkyfarms@yahoo.com>

To: "Environment-Inc" <environment-inc@outdrs.net>
Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2020 7:50 AM

Attach: image.png; 20200515_171718.jpg
Subject:  Fw: Tamarisk

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

— Forwarded Message —
From: "Chris Tomky" <tomkyfarms@yahoo.com>
To: "daniel.cunningham@state.co.us" <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>
Sent: Sat, May 16, 2020 at 4:52 AM
Subject: Re: Tamarisk
Good morning Daniel,
I did some mechanical removal of tamarisk with an excavator and also chemical treatment with the herbicides "Rifle" and "Madog" at a rate of 1 pint per acre
and 1 quart per acre, respectively. Here is a picture of a treated area. Thanks,
Chris.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 7:48 AM, Cunningham - DNR, Daniel
<daniel.cunningham@state.co.us> wrote:

Yes, | will grant the extension to May 1st.

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 7:00 AM Chris Tomky <tomkyfarms@yahoo.com> wrote:
Good morning DJ,
| am requesting an extension until May 1 to begin chemical control of the tamarisk. They are not actively growing due to winter dormancy and chemical
treatment with herbicide will be ineffective. | will send you proof of treatment during the month 5if May. Thank you,
Chris Tomky

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Respectfully,
Daniel Cunningham
Environmental Protection Specialist
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